Filing Date: April 8, 2019

Serial No. 88/376118
Mark: AVANT
Applicant: Lacey Lund
Mailing Date: June 27, 2019

Examining Attorney: Steven M. Perez
Law Office 101
Nov. 26, 2019

TO:  Assistant Commissioner for Trademarks
2900 Crystal Drive
Arlington VA 22202-3513

FROM: Dale J. Ream, Esq.
210 W Tecumseh Street
Ottawa, KS 66067

RE: Office Action

The examiner has found no registered or pending marks that are conflicting so as
to bar registration of the present application under 15 USC 1052(d).

However, the examining attorney indicated an amended description of the mark as
the current description is not complete and does not describe all of the significant aspects
if the mark.

Applicant amends and adopts the following description of the mark:

The mark consists of the stylized word “AVANT” presented in a vertical
orientation with the middle letter “A” represented by a triangle with a circle
creating the inside line in the letter.

The undersigned attorney, acting pursuant to Power of Attorney given by
applicants and being hereby warned that willful false statements and the like so made are
punishable by fine or imprisonment, or both, under 18 U.S.C. 1001, and that such willful
false statements may jeopardize the validity of the application or any resulting
registration, declares that the facts set forth in this application are true; all statements
made of his/her own knowledge are true; and all statements made on information and
belief are believed to be true.

/Dale J. Ream/ November 26, 2019
Dale J. Ream, Esq. (Date)
Attorney for Applicant

(785) 242-9500



